Ref. No.: [FGL/2020-21/2

7% August, 2020

m@] REFRACTORIES LIMITED

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

‘Exchange Plaza’, C-1, Block — G
Bandra — Kurla Complex

Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051
CODE: IFGLEXPOR

Dear Sirs,

Head & Corporate Office :

3, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 001, India
Phone : +91 33 40106100, Fax : +91 33 22430886
E-mail : ifgl.ho@ifgl.in, Websites : www.ifglref.com

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001

CODE: 540774

Re: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Reference above, the Company has received intimation, copy whereof is attached herewith, that

following Certificate has either got misplaced or lost and hence, duplicate in lieu thereof be

issued.

Shareholder Name

Certificate No

Distinctive Nos. No of Shares

MUKESH MANILAL
BUDDHADEV

4898

3627063 to 3627562 500

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For IFGL Refractories Ltd.,

e Mep

(R Agarwal)

Company Secretary

Encl: as above

Formerly known as IFGL EXPORTS LIMITED

Registered Office & Kalunga Works :

Sector ‘B’, Kalunga Industrial Estate

PO. Kalunga - 770 031, Dist. Sundergarh, Odisha, india
Phone : +91 661 2660195, Fox: +91 661 2660173

E-mail : ifgl.works@ifgl.in, CIN : L51909OR2007PLC027954
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Shikha Goenka

From: Manish Gadia <manish.gadia@ifgl.in>

Sent: 07 August 2020 11:21

To: Shikha Goenka

Subject: FW: non received for duplicate share

Attachments: ifgl_ref._ltd._-_mukesh_m_buddhadev.pdf; pan_card_copy_-_mukeshbhai.pdf

From: kkkothari@rediffmail.com [mailto:kkkothari@rediffmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 8:10 AM

To: mdpldc@yahoo.com

Cc: ifgl.ho@ifgl.in; investorcomplaints@ifgl.in

Subject: non received for duplicate share

dear sir,

1) please send duplicate share format & please send duplicate formality my email id. (
kkkothari@rediffmail.com )

all document copy attach.

2) Details of Unpaid Dividend and shares for to Claim IEPF
3) please send change of signature format
4) provide details of total share holding

company name - ifgl refractories Itd.
folio no. - 004868
holder name - mukesh manilal buddhadev

thanks
mukesh manilal buddhadev
m. 99985 42737



P

PPLICATION FORM / COVERING LATTER

To,MAHE,‘v'HaJHRI DAMRNTCcS P- (™. | Name:MUKESH MANILAL BUDDHADEV

Unit:-IFGL REFRACTORIES LTD Address:MAN MANDIR APPARTMENT,

BLOCK NO. B-403,
VARDHMANNAGAR STREET NO. 7 CORNER,

City :- Kot . PALACE ROAD ,RAJKOT 360 001.

Ref. No.:-
Dear Sir, Date :- 21 /02 /2020

Subject : TR S A
Q" An application for issue of duplicate / Loss of share certifi Cr)ﬁ} PO 22 0L _j,} *i/ 5 j Zo
\(92)”  Provide format for issue of duplicate shares. S £
\(037/ Provide details of holding share certificate. f_ v ~ / 9 j Die

(04)  Anapplication for Transmission of shares certificates. ‘ £a

(05)  Provide format for Transmission of shares.

(06) Iam Sending Original Loss Of Share Format.

(07)  Iam Sending Original Trapsmission Of Share Format,

Change of Address.,

(09) Change of signature format & Bank Latter Attach.

(10)  Exchange of Shares certificates & Non Received For Merger & Damager Share.

(11)  Share Holder Name Change Formalities & Gazette Copy /Marriage Certificate / Name change affidavit.

Provide IEPF Details for Shares / Unclaimed Dividend.

(13)  Original / Zerox Shares Certificate Attach.,

\U4— NOTE) PRovrbe CHMNGIE OF SISINTURE FolRIMNT.

= T i A (e

(13) Enclose Please Tick Id Proof
I Tiek| ______Particular __:
\_-~1 Pan Card
| Aaddhar Card / PassPest / Drivinglicence—
Cancel Cireqile / Bank Pass Book Zerox
Gazette Copy / Marriage Certificate  / Name Change Of Affidavit
Original / Zerox Death certificate
Legal Heirs Certificate / Legal Heirs Affidavit
Attested Copy of Succession Certificate /Probate of the will /Letter of Administration
English News Paper Advertisement OR Demand Draft Rs.

Any Other :-

* Please note that share \ debenture certificate detailed below, have been lost \ misplaced, and could Not be traced in
spite of our diligent search. I/We therefore request you to send [/We formalities Required to be executed for issue of

duplicate certificate.
No. Holder’s Name Folio No | Certi. No. Distinctive Nos. Shares

01 MUKESH MANILAL BUDDHADEYV| 004868 500

02
03

04
05

06
07
08
09
10

Thanking You,

Yours truly
AP AU v T I s S



